

STATE OF
COLORADO

Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

McClane Canyon Mine, C-1980-004, Maintenance Due Date Extension Request Approval

1 message

Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

Tue, Dec 30, 2025 at 4:04 PM

To: David Darko <daviddarko@att.net>

Cc: jmeese@cheyres.com, Chuck Silengo <csilengo@bresnan.net>, Travis Marshall - DNR <travis.marshall@state.co.us>

Good afternoon Mr. Darko,

Please see the attached letter from the Division approving an extension to complete the required maintenance at the McClane Canyon Mine. The maintenance is now required to be completed by January 9, 2026. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Clayton Wein

Environmental Protection Specialist



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 720.762.6156 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

clayton.wein@state.co.us | <https://www.drms.colorado.gov>



McClane Canyon Mine, C-1980-004, Maintenance Due Date Extension Request Approval Letter.pdf

202K



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

December 30, 2025

David Darko
ARC McClane Canyon, LLC
269 West Main Street,
Suite 200
Lexington, KY 40507

**RE: McClane Canyon Mine, Permit No. C-1980-004
Required Maintenance Due Date Extension Request Approval**

Dear Mr. Darko,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (the Division) received the McClane Canyon Mine's request to extend the due date for the required maintenance of the sediment control structures, from December 23, 2025, to January 9, 2026. The extension will allow the operator time to dedicate resources and personnel to initiate and complete the required maintenance at the McClane Canyon Mine. The Division hereby approves the request, and the due date for the required maintenance has been extended to January 9, 2026. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Clayton Wein
Environmental Protection Specialist
clayton.wein@state.co.us

cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist DRMS GJFO

